



DENİZ KIRMIZIÇİÇEK

Nationality: Turkish

CONTACT

📍 Gülensu Mh Mücevher Sk No:
5/3 34848 Maltepe/ Istanbul,
Maltepe
34848 Maltepe, Türkiye
(Home)

✉️ deniz.k.cicek@gmail.com

☎️ (+90) 905526355212

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/deniz-k-çiçek-7a3b161b1](https://www.linkedin.com/in/deniz-k-çiçek-7a3b161b1)

📞 +905526355212 (WhatsApp)

ABOUT ME

Influential Project Manager with 17 years experience, revenue growth through innovative strategy, work improvement practices, exceptional team leadership and meticulous project analysis and execution.

Taking part of redesign current standards and work improvement on manufacturing 75% increase of productivity.

According to firm expectations assess lease agreement and define the terms with highly negotiation skills.

First hand management experience for digitalization processes, providing contribution with detailed system analysis.

Present a skill set that combines both finance and manufacturing sectors, successful customer oriented methodology, work on multinational companies with local point of view.

WORK EXPERIENCE

24/07/2023 – CURRENT Istanbul, Türkiye

Projects manager Istanbul Municipality Belbim A.Ş.

Coordinating of Software Development Projects in multiskilled work environment including building new systems. SAP 4 HANA migration projects. Payment System Projects.

10/08/2020 – 01/07/2022 Istanbul, Türkiye

Business consultant Arte Glass Design

Freelancer Consultant

Working on method and time improvement processes with manufacturing and planning managers for certain days.

Directly influenced a 30% bump in process improvement by analysing and redesigning current methods.

27/03/2007 – 09/09/2018 Istanbul, Türkiye

Project manager Turkish Technic Inc

Project Engineer(Aircraft Transition)

May 2009 – Sep 2018

Managed projects related to the transition of aircraft End of Lease (EOL), Entry Into Service (EIS) and major fleet programme. Ensuring that each Project is delivered on time, to the agreed specifications and within budget. In addition coordinating/facilitating routine annual and mid term audits of the physical aircraft and associated aircraft records.

Coordinate high volume of projects related to the transition of aircraft to ensure they are delivered before planned time by %20 on average, %30 lower than budgetary amount and man-hour.

Review Lease Contracts and add/remove terms accordingly to shape Lease terms technically and commercially regarding requirements

Solid understanding to develop, implement, and lead a robust communication plan and change management process with all internal and external stakeholders

Powerplant Engineer (Production Planning and Control)

Jun 2008-May 2009

Manage Engine fleet and upon Lease contract decide on specifications of engine fitted to the related aircraft

Set unplanned engine removal meetings, increase the scope %20 by reviewing and increasing EGT Margin and LLP usage

IT Analyst

– Jun 2008

Contact with management and user personnel to develop service and design standards.

Mar 2007

01/10/2006 – 01/03/2007 Istanbul, Türkiye

Business analyst Turkish Economy Bank

Worked as a Process Analyst in Branch Assistance Department, my main duty is analyzing branch processes upon request of operator in order to improve current standards

New development on Money Transfer System which approximately % 45 system improvement made including time and material cost saving

05/09/2005 – 01/06/2006 Istanbul, Türkiye

System Engineer EGS Giyim A.Ş.

Develop manufacturing methods, labor utilization standards, and cost analysis systems to promote efficient staff and facility utilization.

New Repair Tracking System (RTS) put into practice, approximately % 75 system improvement made on repairs and % 30 cost savings have been made for the last part evaluation

Productivity of line improved over %25

07/01/2001 – 03/08/2003 Istanbul, Türkiye

Citiphone Officer Citibank N.A.

Working in a multicultural work environment, I experience adopt local business to international one and having acknowledge of financial deductions from a wider perspective.

Sales targets increased by %10 for five consecutive months

Working as a team member and assistant team leader

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/09/1997 – 26/02/2003 Istanbul, Türkiye

Industrial Engineering Yildiz Technical University

Website www.yildiz.edu.tr

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Turkish

Other language(s):

English

Listening C1

Reading C1

Writing C1

Spoken production C1

Spoken interaction C1

German

Listening B1

Reading B1

Writing B1

Spoken production B1

Spoken interaction B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office | Microsoft Word | Microsoft Excel | Zoom | Microsoft Powerpoint | Project management (JIRA) | Atalssian Confluence

REFERENCES

Michael Fallanbacher